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Dinwiddie County Procurement 
   14010 Boydton Plank Road 

   Dinwiddie, VA  23841 
   Phone: (804) 469-4500, Option 1, Ext 2150 

      E-Mail: hcasey@dinwiddieva.us 
www.dinwiddieva.us/purchasing 

 
ADDENDUM #2 
 
Date:  May 24, 2024 
 
Request for Quotations 
 
Installation of Soccer Scoreboard 
 
Deadline:  June 4, 2024 at 2 p.m. EST 
 
TO ALL POTENTIAL OFFERORS: 
 
The following information is being provided for purposes of clarification or in response to 
questions received from potential vendors.  In the event that any of these specifications conflict 
with previous specifications, the specifications in this addendum shall control.  Prepare your 
quotes accordingly: 
 
Answers to Questions Received: 
1. The Deadline for quotes has been extended until June 4, 2024 at 2 p.m. 

 
2. On the Geotech report it shows 3 boring locations.  Are any of these 3 locations where they 

are wanting us to put the scoreboard?   
Answer:  When looking at Page 13 of the Geotechnical Report.  The scoreboard should be 
installed on the side that says B-1.  It should be placed in the center between the light poles. 
There are markers on-site that show where it should be installed.  
 

3. Your bid document says markers are placed where the scoreboard should be installed.  Is 
there a drawing or photo that shows that location? 
Answer:  No, Page 13 is the closest drawing showing the location of the scoreboard.  
Vendors may visit the site on their own.   
 

4. Do we need to provide any additional structural drawings? 
Answer:  No 
 

5. You mention contacting you for private utility marking.   Is Dinwiddie County doing the 
private utility marking?  Or do we need to hire a private utility marking service? 
Answer:  We are under contract with a company that marks our private lines.  Once you 
contact us, we will request the lines to be marked.  Dinwiddie County will pay the cost for 
these services.   
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Note: A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be received by this office prior to 
the due date and time, or must be attached to your quote.  Signature on this addendum does 
not constitute signature on the original quote.  The quote must also be signed per RFQ 
instructions. 
 

Company Name:     _________________________________ 

Signature:     _________________________________ 

Type/Print Name:     _________________________________ 

Title:     _________________________________ 

Date:     ________________________ 


